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Kunkel, Mark

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 1:39 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark; Gary, Aaron

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Mott, Amanda L - DOA <AmandalL.Mott@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 1:27 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>; Mott, Amanda L - DOA <Amandal.Mott@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21
Topic: Talent Incentive Grants
‘Tracking Code: BB0297

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Mott, Amaanda

Phone: 608-266-2843
E-mail: amandal. mott(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 235
Agency Number: 235
Priority: Low

Intent:

Amend language in s. 39.435, Wis. Stats., to state that if, at the end of the biennium, HEAB
determines the full amount of talent incentive grant funds won't be spent, then HEAB can make
supplemental talent incentive grants to students who have already received talent 1ncent1ve grants

and that these supplemental awards may exceed the $1,800 statutory limit.
Mm%
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The bill allows HEAB to award supple;mental grants to students to whom
A HEAB has awarded talent incentive grants/ Under currént law, HEAB awards
5‘;&7 talent incentive grants to unlquely needy § udents enrolled at public and private
nonprofit institutions of higher education in this state. Current law limits the
%\ amount of a talent incentive grant to $ 00 for an academic year. The bill allows
HEAB to award the supplemental grant< from funding that is available after HEAB
\ makes all of the talent incentive grants in a fiscal biennium. Supplemental grants

%& are not subject to the $1800 limit.
For further informhtion see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 39.435 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 39.435 (2) (a) and amended

3 to read:
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SECTION 1

~139.435 (2) (a) The board shall award talent incentive grants to uniquely needy
students enrolled at least half-time as first-time freshmen at public and private
nonprofit institutions of higher education located in this state and to sophomores,
juniors, and seniors who received such grants as freshmen. No grant under this
subseetion paragraph may exceed $1,800 for any academic year. The board may
award a grant under this subseetion paragraph to the same student for uI; to 10
semesters or their equivalent, but may not award such a grant to the same student
more than 6 years after the initial grant is awarded to that student. A student need
not maintain continuous enrollment at an institution of higher education to remain
eligible for a grant ﬁnder this subseetion paragraph. The board shall promulgate

rules establishing eligibility criteria for grants under this subseetion paragraph.

History: 1973 c. 90; 1973 c. 335 s. 13; 1975 c. 39, 189, 224; 1977 ¢, 26 5. 75; 1979 c. 34; 1983 a. 27 ss. 926d to 926t, 2202 (22); 1985 a. 332 5. 251 (1); 1987 a. 27; 1989
a.31; 1993 a. 399; 1995 a. 27, 404; 1997 a. 27, 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a. 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 367; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 28, 182; 2011 a. 32; 2013 a. 20, 329, 330; 2017 a.
59.

Cross-reference: See also ch. HEA 5, Wis, adm. code.
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SECTION 2. 39.435 (2) (b) of the statutes is created to read:
=< 39.435 (2) (b) Before the end of a fiscal biennium, the board may make
supplemental talent incentive grants to students to whom the board has awarded
talent incentive grants under pa;'. (a) in that fiscal biennium, but only if the board
determinés that, after the board makes ?111 of the grants under pa/;'. (a) in that fiscal
biennium, moneys are available };;\ appropriation account under s. 20.2/35 1)
(fd) for grants under this paragraph.

(END)
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The bill allows HEAB to award supplemental grants in a fiscal biennium to
students to whom HEAB has awarded talent incentive grants in that biennium.
Under current law, HEAB awards talent incentive grants to uniquely needy students
enrolled at public and private nonprofit institutions of higher education in this state."
Current law limits the amount of a talent incentive grant to $1,800 for an academic
year. The bill allows HEAB to award the supplemental grants from funding that is
available after HEAB makes all of the talent incentive grants in a fiscal biennium.
Supplemental grants are not subject to the $1,800 limit.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 39.435 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 39.435 (2) (a) and amended

to read:
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SECTION 1

39.435 (2) (a) The board shall award talent incentive grants to uniquely needy
students entolled at least half-time as first-time freshmen at public and private
nonprofit institutions of higher education located in this state and to sophomores,
juniors, and seniors who received such g'rants as freshmen. No grant under this
subseetion paragraph may exceed $1,800 for any academic year. The board may
award a grant under this subsection paragraph to the same student for up to 10
semesters or their equivalent, but may not award such a grant to the same student
more than 6 years after the initial grant is awarded to that student. A student need
not maintain continuous enrollment at an institution of higher education to remain
eligible for a grant under this subseetion paragraph. The board shall promulgate
rules establishing eligibility criteria for grants under this subseetion paraggaph.

SECTION 2. 39.435 (2) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

39.435 (2) (b) Before the end of a fiscal biennium, the board may make
supplemental talent incentive- grants to students to whom the board has awarded
talent incentive grants under par. (a) in that fiscal biennium, but only if the board
determines that, after the boafd makes all of the grants under par. (a) in that fiscal
biennium, moneys are available in the appropriation account under s. 20.235 (1) (fd)
for grants under this paragraph.

(END)



